
From: Teena Robbins
To: r@rthicksconsult.com; Michael Incerto
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Filing in Error - Solaris Water
Date: Friday, February 25, 2022 12:54:00 PM
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Understood.  Thank you both. 
 
Teena Robbins
Office Manager
ARIS WATER
Office: 432.203.9020
Mobile: 432.425.0718
Teena.robbins@ariswater.com
www.ariswater.com

 

From: r@rthicksconsult.com <r@rthicksconsult.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 12:50 PM
To: Michael Incerto <michael.incerto@ariswater.com>
Cc: Teena Robbins <Teena.Robbins@ariswater.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Filing in Error - Solaris Water
 

Hi folks
 
Victoria said
 
If 1RF-457 - Rodney Robinson Above-Ground Storage Tank has not been completed and hasn’t
started operations yet, please upload the clarification to OCD.online to have the official notice on
the facility file.
 
So all you need to do is upload an email stating that it has not started operation.  Her not recognizes
that the reporting period has not begun.
 
 
The rest of the note from Victoria is boilerplate.  Your 5-year period does NOT start when the facility
is built.  Instead, the 5 year period starts on the day of submission.

 
Have a good weekend.
 
Randall Hicks, PG
505-238-9515 (cell)
505-266-5004
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901 Rio Grande Blvd. NW
Suite F-142
Albuquerque, NM 87104

 
From: Michael Incerto <michael.incerto@ariswater.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 11:44 AM
To: Teena Robbins <Teena.Robbins@ariswater.com>; r@rthicksconsult.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Filing in Error - Solaris Water
 
Would love Randy’s feedback here
 

From: Teena Robbins <Teena.Robbins@ariswater.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 12:42 PM
To: Michael Incerto <michael.incerto@ariswater.com>; r@rthicksconsult.com
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Filing in Error - Solaris Water
 
Good afternoon.  Please see Victoria’s note about the correction filing for the Rodney Robinson.  I
would love feedback from you on verbiage for the upload to OCD site.
 
Thanks,
 
Teena Robbins
Office Manager
ARIS WATER
Office: 432.203.9020
Mobile: 432.425.0718
Teena.robbins@ariswater.com
www.ariswater.com

 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 12:12 PM
To: Teena Robbins <Teena.Robbins@ariswater.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Filing in Error - Solaris Water
 
Good morning Ms. Robbins,
If 1RF-457 - Rodney Robinson Above-Ground Storage Tank has not been completed and hasn’t
started operations yet, please upload the clarification to OCD.online to have the official notice on
the facility file.
 

19.15.34.13.C. “A recycling containment shall be deemed to have ceased operations if less
than 20% of the total fluid capacity is used every six months following the first withdrawal of
produced water for use. The operator must report cessation of operations to the

mailto:michael.incerto@ariswater.com
mailto:Teena.Robbins@ariswater.com
mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com
mailto:Teena.Robbins@ariswater.com
mailto:michael.incerto@ariswater.com
mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com
mailto:Teena.robbins@ariswater.com
http://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/dfcXCo2kNEfPBM9Hzs1sQ?domain=ariswater.com
mailto:Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us
mailto:Teena.Robbins@ariswater.com


appropriate division district office. The appropriate division district office may grant an
extension to this determination of cessation of operations not to exceed six months”.

 
The recycling clock for the monthly reports hasn’t  yet started, but according to the conditions of
approval, the five-year period of operation began on September 30, 2020:
 

“The 1RF-457 RODNEY ROBINSON AST CONTAINMENT is approved for five years of operation
from the date of permit application. OCD received the permit application on September 30,
2020. The 1RF-457 RODNEY ROBINSON AST CONTAINMENT permit expires on September 30,
2025. If Solaris wishes to extend operations past five years, an annual permit extension
request must be submitted using an OCD form C-147 through the OCD Online system by May
9, 2025.”

 
Please let me know if you have additional questions.
Regards,
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Teena Robbins <Teena.Robbins@ariswater.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 9:09 AM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filing in Error - Solaris Water
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good morning Victoria,
 
I’ve attached two filings that were filed in error as this tank has not been completed.  Can you please
pull these reports so we don’t prematurely start the clock?
 
Thanks,
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Teena Robbins
Office Manager
ARIS WATER
Office: 432.203.9020
Mobile: 432.425.0718
Teena.robbins@ariswater.com
www.ariswater.com

 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  84360

CONDITIONS
Operator:

SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM, LLC
907 Tradewinds Blvd, Suite B
Midland, TX 79706

OGRID:

371643
Action Number:

84360
Action Type:

[C­148] Water Recycle Monthly (C­148)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas Next time send notices and clarifications using option [C­147] Water Recycling. 3/9/2022


